
c.i.---114&D Talking Points - TP 05-03-04 Abu Ghraib 
	

Page 1 of 1 

1011111./CFLCC/3A-ATL-PAO  DAC 

From: 11111/11.11. COL CFLCC/3A-ATL-PAO 

Sent: 	Monday, May 03, 2004 1:08 PM 

To: 	Taguba, Antonio MG CFLCC/3A-FWD-CMD GRP DCG-S 

Cc: 	 COL CFLCC/3A-ATL-SJA; 	 LTC CFLCC/3A-ATL-SJA; 
LTC CFLCC/3A-FWD-SJA . 	 0 FLCC/3A-ATL-41/11111 

Subject: FW: DoD Talking Points - TP 05-03-04 Abu Ghraib 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Caveats: FOUO 

Sir: 

Attached are the DoD approved talking points and background information being used to resp nd to 
media queries. All media are being referred to CJTF-7. For those asking to interview you, have stated 
that the report is classified which prohibits any discussion of the 15-6. 

V/R: 

	Original Message 	 
From: 	MAJ OCPA [mailtd111111■111Pus.army.mil ] 
Sent: Monday, May 03, 2004 12:09 PM 
Subject: DoD Talking Points - TP 05-03-04 Abu Ghraib 

Good afternoon, 

FYI. 

v/r, 

MID 

MajoiMEMES 
Public Affairs Specialist 
Strategic Communications Division 
"Rangers Lead the Way" 
Wk. 703-614411111 
Fax 703-695J 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Caveats: FOL) 
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